

STATE OF OKLAHOMA Board of Examiners of Psychologists

MINUTES OF THE OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD February 20, 2010

An open meeting of the Board of Examiners of Psychologists was held at 9:00 a.m. on Saturday, February 20, 2010 in Room 534A of the State Capitol, 2300 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. In attendance were R. Hand, Ph.D., Vice-Chair of the Board, G. Hobson, Ph.D., P. Fischer, Ph.D., M. Cohn, Ph.D. K. Dean and L. Harmon, members of the Board; T. Rose, Executive Officer, A. East, Administrative Assistant and G. Harris, Assistant Attorney General.

Dr. Hand announced that a quorum was present to conduct business and that the meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and the agenda was posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Act.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson, and seconded by Dr. Hand to approve the minutes of the November 21, 2009 open meeting of the Board as presented. The motion was passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Hand to approve the minutes of the December 12, 2009 open meeting of the Board as presented. The motion was passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

There was no new information to report regarding complaints.

There was no Attorney General report at this time.

The Board reviewed Dr. Lawrence Murray's application for licensure. The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Ms. Harmon to deny Dr. Murray's application for licensure until the complete application was submitted. The motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Fischer and seconded by Dr. Hobson to accept Dr. Tamara Newcomb's application for licensure. The motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board reviewed Dr. Ryan Scott's application for private practice under supervision with Phillip Budd, Ph.D. The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Hand to table Dr. Scott's application until the March meeting of the Board for

clarification of fee arrangement. The motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Deborah Burkowski's application. Gretchen Harris suggested the Board postpone discussion of Dr. Burkowski's application until later in the meeting.

The Board reviewed the request for reconsideration of the license application of Dr. Charles Cavett. Gretchen Harris explained to the Board the dialogue between the Dr. Cavett, his attorney Mr. Tolson, and the Board. Mr. Tolson spoke on behalf of Dr. Cavett. Dr. Hobson made a motion to uphold the September 19, 2009 decision of the Board to deny Dr. Cavett's moving forward for licensure. Dr. Cohn seconded the motion. Cohn, Hobson and Fischer voted for the motion. Harmon, Dean and Hand voted against the motion. Mr. Dean made a motion to table the issue until Dr. Vaughn is available for discussion. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion. The motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion. Dr. Hobson voted against the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Fischer to approve Dr. Nancy Polk's application for reciprocity from the state of TX without an HSP application pending Dr. Polk's passing of the Jurisprudence Examination. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion. The motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Mr. Dean to approve Dr. Kenneth Bond's postdoctoral supervision for licensure. The motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion. Dr. Hobson made a motion to accept Dr. Bond's HSP application. The motion was seconded by Mr. Dean and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board reviewed Dr. Jorie Edwards' postdoctoral supervision. Dr. Hobson made a motion to ask Dr. Edwards to clarify the specifics of her postdoctoral supervision year and approach the issue again at the March meeting of the Board. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion. The motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion. Mr. Dean made a motion to table Dr. Edwards HSP application until clarification of the postdoctoral supervision hours has been received. Harmon seconded the motion. The motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board reviewed Dr. Shalom Palacio-Hollman's postdoctoral supervision. Dr. Hobson made a motion to deny Dr. Palacio-Hollman's supervision based on no indication of appropriate hours. Mr. Dean seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion. Dr. Hobson made a motion to deny Dr. Palacio-Hollman's HSP application because the postdoctoral supervision was not approved. Mr. Dean seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board reviewed Dr. Casey Augustas-Horvath's postdoctoral supervision. Dr. Fischer made a motion to table Dr. Augustas-Horvath's supervision until the next Board meeting as well as request clarification of who was Dr. Augustas-Horvath's supervisor and how many hours were completed. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board reviewed Dr. Sarah Green's postdoctoral supervision. Mr. Dean made a motion to approve Dr. Green's postdoctoral supervision for licensure. The motion was seconded by Dr. Cohn and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion. Dr. Hobson made a motion to accept Dr. Green's HSP application. The motion was seconded by Ms. Harmon and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Angela Dedmon's request to designate herself as a Clinical Child Psychologist. Mr. Dean made a motion to inform Dr. Dedmon that it is not the Board's position to grant specialization. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Gant Ward's request to hire Kenneth Neal as a Psychological Technician. Dr. Hobson made a motion to approve the Psychological Technician application pending striking the phrase "creating letters, general publicity and contributing to a positive environment" as part of the activities and services to be performed. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Alan Campbell's request to hire Mathew Nelson as a Psychological Technician with QMRP. Dr. Hobson made a motion to table the application until the March 26th meeting and request that Dr. Campbell submit the QMRP form. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Randy Randleman's request to hire Susan Barlow as a Psychological Technician. Mr. Dean made a motion to deny the application with a letter stating the Board has similar concerns as the previous denial. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board discussed Dr. Richard Walton's request to approve additional responsibilities for his current Psychological Technician. Dr. Hobson made a motion to table the request until the next Board meeting. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board reviewed a request by Dr. Samina Christopher on behalf of Northeastern Oklahoma Psychology Internship Program to be recognized as a sponsor for continuing education. Dr. Hobson made a motion to accept the request and Mr. Dean seconded the

motion. The motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson and Hand voted for the motion. Dr. Fischer voted against the motion.

The Board reviewed the Continuing Education sponsorship application for the program named "Don't Feed the Gimme Monster; Raising Grateful Kids in an Entitled World". Dr. Hobson made a motion to accept the application with a letter saying the presenter must remove the phrase "doctorate focused" from the brochure for the program. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board returned to the application for licensure for Dr. Deborah Burkowski. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve the application. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion. Dr. Hobson made a motion to approve Dr. Burkowski's Institutional Practice Under Supervision application with Paul Cooper, Ph.D. Mr. Dean seconded the motion and the motion passed. Harmon, Cohn, Dean, Hobson, Fischer and Hand voted for the motion.

The Board discussed a need to place on the next agenda a discussion of who gets approval for Continuing Education sponsorship.

The meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley East

Streat

Administrative Assistant